Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Allen Hadaway

Subject: [EXT] JP White #4 2RP-5048

Attachments: Delineation-Work Plan.pdf

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of Hadaway Consulting and Eng. LLC, | have attached the Remediation-Work Plan for the JP White #4. Just a
note: at Test trench 3 refusal was encountered at 7’ bgs., however, bottom and sidewall samples will be taken in order
to confirm constituency levels left in place. Please review and advise me of your concurrence, and or conditions of
approval.

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pons
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Environmental Coordinator
Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Office: (575)397-0510
Cell: (575)441-0980




